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March 30, 2000

Mr. Thomas F. Komlanc, Jr.
Assistant City Engineer
200 South Hamilton Road
Gahanna, OH 43235

Re: Stygler Road from US 62 to McCutcheon Road
Design of Traffic Signal Improvements
Cost Proposal

Dear Mr. Komlanc:

Thank you for your request for a proposal to provide consulting engineering services for the above referenced
project. We have formulated the following scope of services and fee arrangement for your consideration.

Upon your authorization, EMHT will prepare construction plans and specifications for the improvement of the
existing traffic signal installation at the Agler Road/Stygler Road intersection. The design will include mast arm
supports, modification of the existing signal controller cabinet to accommodate fiber optic interconnect, and the addition
of internally illuminated signs at the intersection. A video vehicle detection system will be designed for the intersection in
lieu of traditional inductive loop technology.

“An underground conduit system will be designed for fiber optic. interconnect cable and future fiber optic
communications plant along Stygler Road between Agler Road. and McCutcheon Road. Construction plans will be
suitable for bidding by the City and no services related to advertisement, preparation of bid documents, etc. is included in
this proposal.

We propose to perform the services related to preparing construction plans for the%oad improvements as
described above for a lump sum fee amount of $22,000.00

Again, thank you for your consideration of EMHT for this work. If any questions arise during your review of
this proposal, please contact us at our Gahanna office at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,
Evans, Mechwart, Hambleton, and Tilton, Inc.

Lawrence C. Creed, PE
Associate
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